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Tom:

| attach a draft of your expert report, which largely serves as the means to incorporate your prior
declaration, as we discussed. On review, | am satisfied that the Declaration said all that it need to
say regarding your conclusions, the principles you applied, etc., but | of course welcome your
views. Please suggest any changes or madifications to the report you feel are necessary. The only
open item is your rate for further work on this matter listed in Section VI. So that you can go back,
as needed in your review, to the prior declaration and exhibits thereto, | attach them here. | will

" also he including the updated copy of your resume with your report.

I think this will prove straightforward, and | would propose to send this out on Monday, as we
discussed, but let me know if that poses a problem, (My apologies for getting this to you late in

the day.)
Thanks,

Matt

From: Thomas Adler [mailto:tadler@rsginc.com]
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 2:08 PM

To: Matthew P. Schaefer

Subject: Adler resume for DMA

Hi Matt,

Attached is a copy of my current resume. | have separately sent you via dropsend a copy of the file
containing all of the material you requested for discovery — documents, files, email, notes, time
charges and invoices. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Tom
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO

Civil Action No. 10-CV—01546~-REB-CBS

The Direct Marketing Association,

Plaintiff,
V.’

Roxy Huber, in her capacity as Executive
Director, Colorado Department of Revenue,

Defendant.

EXPERT REPORT OF THOMAS J. ADLER, PHD.

| am Thomas J. Adler, PhD., the President of Resource Systems Group, inc.
("RSG"). RSG was retained in May 2010 ‘by Brann & Isaacson, as counsel to the Direct
Marketing Association (“DMA"), to perform a-survey of Colorado consumers (“Study”) to
determine their reactions to the requirements of a new Colorade law, enacted in
February 2010, and referred to as An Act Conceming the Collection of Sales and Use
Taxes On Sales Made By Out-of-State Retailers, and Making an Appropriation Therefor
(“the Act”),
I STATEMENT OF OPINIONS.

Based upon my review and consideration of the data and information described
in Section il, and applying my experience and expertise in designing, implementing,

executing, and/or interpreting hundreds of consumer surveys, | have formed the
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opinions and conclusions regarding the Study that are set forth in paragraphs 3, 4 and 6
through 10 of my declaration dated August 10, 2010 ("Declaration”), a copy of which is
attached hereto as Exhibit 1, and on page 4 of the Final Results of the Study dated
- August 9, 2010 (“Final Results”), a copy of which is attached as Exhibit B to my
Declaration. | have also formed the opinions and conclusions regarding the results of
the Study set forth in paragraph 5 of my Declaration and on pages 2, 5 and 6 of the
Final Results.
. DATA AND INFORMATION CONSIDERED IN FORMING OPINIONS.

7 The data or other information | considered in forming my opinions includes:

A. A copy of the Act;

B. A copy of Emergency Regulation 39-21-1 12.3.5, which | understand was
adopted to implement certain requirements of the Act regarding notices by
retailers that do not collect Colorado sales tax:

C. A copy of Regulation 39-21-112.3.5, which | understand was adopted by
the Colorado Department of Revenue to implement all of the notice and
reporting provisions the Act;

D. Data regarding the demographics of the survey panel of Colorado
residents used in the Study;

E. Data regarding the responses of the participants in the Study to the Study
questionnaire; and

F. The outcome/results of Study, including the information set forth in the

Final Results.
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iil.  EXHIBITS.

The Exhibits that may be used to summarize or support my opinions include the
documents identified in Section I1.

V. QUALIFICATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS.,

Attached hereto as Exhibit 2 is a current copy of my current curriculum vitae,
which refiects certain updates as compared to the copy attached to my Declaration, and
includes a list of publications | have authored in the_ previous ten years.

V. RECENT TESTIMONY.

I have not testified as an expert at trial or at deposition in a litigation matter
during the past four years.

V. STATEMENT OF CONiPENSATION.

RSG's fee for work done through completion of the Final Resuits was $38,900.
Additional compensation will be at RSG’s standard hourly rates for the professionals

involved. My hourly rate for this matteris $  /hr.

Dated: September 20, 2010 s/ Thomas J. Adler
Thomas J. Adler, PhD,
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